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Dear Mr Be/fﬂie W

Notice of Exhibition for Santa Sophia Catholic College, Red Gables Road, Box Hill North (SSD
9772)

Thank you for your letter dated 20 May 2019, inviting the Office of Environment and Heritage (OEH)
to comment on Notice of Exhibition for Santa Sophie Catholic College, Red Gables Road, Box Hill
North (SSD 9772).

OEH has reviewed the relevant documents and provides the following comment:

Biodiversity
Please note that a Biodiversity Development Assessment Report (BDAR) waiver has been submitted
and approved on 3 April 2019 by Office of Environment.

Please be advised that a separate response may be provided on heritage matters by the Heritage
Division of OEH as delegate of the Heritage Council of NSW.

Should you have any queries regarding this matter, please contact Bronwyn Smith on 9873 8604 or
Bronwyn.smith@environment.nsw.gov.au
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